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Our Ref: 6759
Your Ref: DA 24/14866 (PAN-474259)
12 March 2025

Bryce MacNamara

Planning Officer

Department of Planning, Housing & Infrastructure
Locked Bag 5022

Paramatta NSW 2124

Re: Request for Information Response #3 - DA 24/14866 — 20 Selwyn Street, Mayfield East

Dear Bryce,

Please find below a response to the RFl from Department of Planning, Housing & Infrastructure dated
12t March 2025.

Response
The informal parking area will generally hold 2 staff 1 tonne Utes as detailed in the RFl response and

as detailed in the traffic report may hold up to 10 small vehicles.

The stormwater management plan has been updated to show the 2% cement stabilised gravel as
requested. This area coincides with the area nominated in the Landscape Plan

Response
Hours of operation are correct

Yours Sincerely
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Jason Harman
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